This directive has been superseded by the directive dated
July 12, 2023. Form 25D-154 is still used, but all other
attachments have been replaced.

Department of Transportation & Public

Facilities
Statewide Design & Engineering Services
Division
TO: SEE DISTRIBUTION DATE: January 24, 2023
chim
FROM: Carolyn H. Morehouse, P.E. SUBJECT: Chief Engineer’s
Chief Engineer Directive — SSAC

Section 60 Buy
American Preference

Incorporate the attached Section 60 on all FAA funded projects using the 2021 Standard
Specifications for Airport Construction (SSAC) with a bid opening on or after the date of this
directive. This revision includes changes to subsection 60-09 Buy American Preference to
conform with updated FAA provisions.

Use the attached forms 25D-151 and 25D-154 on projects incorporating the revised Section 60.
Current forms 25D-151 through 25D-156 will be removed from the website. Contact the
Statewide Construction Standards Engineer if copies of these forms are needed for projects
awarded under previous versions of Section 60.

Include the attached special notice to bidder on project incorporating the revised Section 60.

Alaska Standard Specifications for Airport Construction and Statewide Special Provisions are
available online at: http://www.dot.state.ak.us/stwddes/dcsspecs/index.shtml.

Attachments: Section 60
Form 25D-151
Form 25D-154
Special Notice to Bidders
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